

LTEP Indigenous Workbook

From: "Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY)" <hillary.armstrong@ontario.ca>
To: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Katona, Keley (ENERGY)" <keley.katona@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 12 Oct 2016 15:04:36 -0400
Attachments: MOE - Indigenous Workbook - Full - Rnd1 - SINGLES-IEP rev.docx (2.05 MB)

Hi Deputy,

Later this morning, we received the final formatted version of the Indigenous workbook from our graphic designer. Staff have reviewed, and suggested some changes, based on the meeting they had yesterday with the Provincial-Territorial organizations. They recommended that some sections be removed from the workbook (such as energy east and pipelines).

We need to get any revisions back to the graphic designer by end of day in order for the guide to be finalized for the first Indigenous engagement session next Thursday.

Are you ok with the changes being shared with the MO?

Thanks,
Hillary